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From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 

Sent: 	 Tuesday, July 5, 2011 5:08 PM 

To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: Egypt to recognize South Sudan (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Tuesday, July 05, 2011 05:01 PM 
To: NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: Egypt to recognize South Sudan (AP) 

CAIRO (AP) - An Egyptian foreign ministry official says Egypt will recognize South Sudan after secession 
later this week. 

Mohammed Mursi told the Al-Abram daily on Tuesday that Egypt will name its new ambassador to Juba the 
same day South Sudan declares its independence from the north. South Sudan is to become the world's newest 
country Saturday. 

Sudan lies astride the middle reaches of the Nile, the primary source of water for mainly desert Egypt. The 
White Nile, one of the river's two main tributaries, runs through south Sudan. Egypt fears an independent south 
Sudan may come under the influence of rival Nile basin nations and affects its share of the river's water. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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